



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name HENRY BARBARA HARRIET

Service Number 327-81-17

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-26-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN FEMALE

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2305 SOUTH HUMBOLDT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-26-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN F16

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 7-31-19

Date Discharge 9-11-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS  
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3CLASS F

1116-573

Name Henry, Clifford Risore

Birth (date) 20 Dec. 1873

(place) Rochester, N. Y.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 2301 S. Humboldt Ave.,  
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Commander USN

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. Comdr. USN

Record of Service

3-18-18; To duty under instruction Naval

Medical School, Wash. D. C.

4-22-18; Det. Medical School, Wash. D. C.  
to duty on board SSNatch.

Inactive Duty 4-28-19; SSNatch.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

2-23-18

Lt. Comdr. USN Prov.

7-22-19

Comdr. USN Prov.

*ent-sew?*

Name HENRY HOWARD CHESTER

Service Number 114-82-78

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-19-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1811 ELLIOTT AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-  
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

2-19-18 4-30-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

153

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

SEAMAN 2CLASS

71

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-30-18 7-27-18

MACHINIST MATE

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

1CLASS

41

MASS.

7-27-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXX 12-17-18 RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.

MACHINIST MATE 1

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name HENRY-RALPH LEDYARD

Service Number 171-79-91

~~Enlisted~~

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-26-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address .

Town HASTINGS

I

County

DAKOTA

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

8-12-18

9-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

138

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
CLEVELAND OHIO

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharged~~

1-10-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL

Place

Inactive Duty

CHICAGO ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HENRY- WILLIAM THOMPSON

Service Number

171-80-95

Enlisted

Enlisted at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-18-15

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

COAL PASSER

Date

Home Address

1895 IGLEHART AVE.

County

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

Served as

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

XXX

Served at

From

To

No. Days

USS HARTFORD  
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 NEWPORT R.I.  
 USS PATTERSON  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT  
 CAPE MAY N.J.  
 USS PATTERSON

4-6-17	4-9-17
4-9-17	5-10-17
5-10-17	9-28-18
9-28-18	10-24-18
10-24-18	11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS  
 FIREMAN 1 CLASS

270  
 314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-20-18 USS PATTERSON AT  
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ PHILADELPHIA PA.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **HENSELER- GEORGE HUGO JR.**

Service Number **171-70-65**

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **3-12-18**

Enrolled **28 YRS 9 MO.** Rate **CHIEF GUNNERS MATE**

Age at Entrance **2114 -4TH ST.** North

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**  
State **MINN.**

**XXX.**  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **XX**  
County **XX**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL  
TRAINING SCHOOL AT  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

**3-12-18**

**11-11-18**

**CHIEF  
GUNNERS MATE**

**244**

Remarks:

Date **XXX 6-16-19** Discharge **NAVY RECRUITING STATION**  
Place **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Inactive Duty

**CHIEF GUNNERS MATE**

Rating at Discharge

Name **HENSELIN- WILLIAM FREDERICK**Service Number **171-70-69**

Enlisted

En **XXXX** at**NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB.**Date **8-1-18**

Age at Entrance

**23 YRS 8 MO.**

Rate

**LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE****AVIATION**U. S. N.  
U. **XXXX** F.

Home Address

**XX**

Town

**GARVIN****I**

County

**XX**

State

**MINN**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT  
CHARLESTON S.C.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PENSACOLA FLA.****8-1-18****10-21-18****LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE  
AVIATION****10-21-18****11-11-18****102**

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

**2-24-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT**

Place

**XX XXXX****PENSACOLA FLA.****LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION**

Rating at Discharge



Name HENSHEAU-ESTHER MAGDALEN

Service Number 115-81-29

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 5-16-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate

YEOMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 246 20TH AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

STATION SHIP 4TH NAVAL  
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA  
PA.

5-16-18

5-27-18

YEOMAN 2CLASS

43

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

5-27-18

6-27-18

STATION SHIP 4TH NAVAL  
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA  
PA.

6-27-18

6-28-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-28-18

Place Inactive Duty

STATION SHIP 4TH NAVAL DISTRICT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

YEOMAN 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HENTSCHELL-RUDOLPH GEORGE

Service Number 171-76-37

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 2CLASS

Home Address 4108 4TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

7-1-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2CLASS

139

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-31-18

Place Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL - YEOMAN 1CLASS  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HERBER, WILLIAM ELLIS

Service Number 171-75-99

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-20-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 3028 3RD AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-20-17 4-26-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17 7-6-17

USS NEBRASKA

7-6-17 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

61

SEAMAN 2CLASS

118

SEAMAN

320

COXSWAIN

61

BOATSWAINS MATE

2CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-8-19

Place

Inn XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

BOATSWAINS MATE 1CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **HERBERG - BENJAMIN**

Service Number **171-76-01**

~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled **6-26-18**  
 Date  
 Age at Entrance **26 YEARS-10 MONTHS** Rate **YEOMAN THIRD CLASS**

Home Address **ROUTE NO. 1**  
 County

Town **SHAFFER**  
 State **MINN.**  
 Served as

~~XXXX~~  
**U.S.N.R.F.**

**K** Served at From To No. Days

**DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL  
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

**6-26-18**

**11-11-18**

**YEOMAN THIRD  
 CLASS**

**138**

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **3-1-19**

Place **DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge **YEOMAN SECOND  
 CLASS**

Name HERBERG - ELMER CLARENCE

Service Number 171-76-03

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Date 10-22-17

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-4 MONTHS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST'S MATE

U. S. N.

Home Address

Town SHAFER

XXXXXX

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL DETACHMENT-

DUNWOODY INDUSTRIAL

SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. 10-22-17

1-15-18

LANDSMAN FOR

MACHINIST'S MATE

84

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY N.Y. 1-15-18

3-6-18

MACHINIST'S MATE

46

USS GRANITE

3-6-18

3-31-18

SECOND CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP AT

MACHINIST'S MATE

255

MARE ISLAND CALIF.

3-31-18

7-8-18

USSC NO. 276

7-8-18

9-30-18

15TH NAVAL DISTRICT

ATLANTIC SECTION

9-30-18

11-11-18

FIRST CLASS

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HERBERG - GEORGE MICHAEL

Service Number 171-76-05

Enlisted

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YEARS-5 MONTHS Date 5-2-17

Home Address

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

K

County

Town CONVICK

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

30

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-8-17

8-23-17

SEAMAN SECOND

334

USS ALBANY

8-23-17

12-26-17

SEAMAN

153

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

12-26-17

1-10-18

COXSWAIN

41

USS MUNAIRES

1-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-25-19

Place XXXXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT N. Y.

Rating at Discharge BOATSWAIN'S  
MATE SECOND CLASS

Name HERBERT OSCAR ALF

Service Number XXXXXXXX US COAST GUARD

Enlisted Recruiting Station CHICAGO ILL

Enlisted XXXX

Date 5-31-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MOS

Rate ORDINARY SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
R. F.  
XXXX

Home Address BOX 115

Town ALEXANDRIA

C

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

R-O CHICAGO ILL

2 DAYS

NEW YORK DIVISION

5 MOS 9

ORDINARY

5 MOS 11

COAST GUARD

DAYS

SEAMAN

DAYS

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-6-19

Place XXXXXXXX PORT ANGELES WASH

ORDINARY SEAMAN

4-5090

Rating at Discharge

Name HERBST - HENRY PETER

Service Number 171-72-25

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-28-18

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-5 MONTHS Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2521 SOUTH SEVENTH STREET

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S. C.

6-29-18

8-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
-AVIATION-

136

8-10-18

9-7-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

9-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

1-3-19

NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
-AVIATION-



Name HERBST - JOSEPH CHARLES

Service Number 171-72-27

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PITTSBURGH PA

XXXX

Date 12-20-16

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-5 MONTHS Rate COAL PASSER

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address 1083 ALBEMARLE STREET

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MONTANA

4-6-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN THIRD

CLASS

104

FIREMAN SECOND

CLASS

74

FIREMAN FIRST

CLASS

273

WATER TENDER

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-29-18

Place XXXXXXXX USS MONTANA

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name HERCHMER - JAMES JUNE

Service Number 171-72-67

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YEARS-8 MONTHS Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-  
2-28-18

Home Address 3131 SECOND AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING  
SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

2-28-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
-RADIO-

256

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.  
NAVAL RESERVE SCHOOL  
NEWPORT R. I.

4-27-18

5-7-18

5-7-18

7-17-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION  
SUPERINTENDENT

7-17-18

9-2-18

Remarks:

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-16-19

Place Inactive Duty CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
-RADIO-

SERVED AT

FROM

TO

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-2-18

11-11-18

Name **HERD - ALEXANDER**

Enlisted

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION**~~XXXXX~~Age at Entrance **21 YEARS-3 MONTHS** RateHome Address **1330 HARVESTER AVENUE**

County

**K**

Served at

From

To

Service Number **171-72-80****MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date

**7-9-15**Town **ST. PAUL**State **MINN.**

Served as

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

No. Days

**USS CUSHING****NAVAL HOSPITAL N. Y.****RECEIVING SHIP AT N. Y.****USS AGAMEMNON****4-6-17****4-7-17****5-15-17****8-21-17****4-7-17****5-15-17****8-21-17****11-11-18****FIREMAN SECOND****CLASS****FIREMAN FIRST****CLASS****BOILERMAKER****104****347****133**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-24-19**Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **USS AGAMEMNON**Rating at Discharge **BOILERMAKER**

Name HERDMAN -LEO GEORGE

Service Number 171-73-07

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND OREGON

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 32 YEARS-1 MONTH

Rate BLACKSMITH SECOND CLASS

Date 1-15-18

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address

Town

ALMORA

State

MINN.

County

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
MARE ISLAND CALIF.

1-15-18

2-6-18

BLACKSMITH  
SECOND CLASS

300

NAVAL HOSPITAL

MARE ISLAND CALIF.

2-8-18

2-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

MARE ISLAND CALIF.

2-26-18

4-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4/12-18

6-1-18

USS BRIDGEPORT

6-1-18

9-27-18

NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL NO. 5

9-27-18

11-6-18

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-15-19

Place XXXXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

BLACKSMITH

Rating at Discharge SECOND CLASS

SERVED AT

FROM

TO

NAVAL HOSPITAL  
NORFOLK VA.

11-6-18

11-11-18

Name HERGES - FRANK JOSEPH

Service Number 171-76-50

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-25-18~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-2 MONTHS Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

Home Address 615 AURORA AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

K

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
NAVY RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-4-18

7-7-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN  
-RADIO-

170

7-7-18

8-22-18

8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 1-16-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL-CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN

-RADIO-

Name HERGET - HARRY HEWITT

Service Number 171-76-60

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-15-18

Age at Entrance 19 YEARS-10 MONTHS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 7962 LIPTON STREET  
County MANITOBATown WINNIPEG  
State CANADAU. S. N.  
XXXXXX

K	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	6-15-18	11-11-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN SEAMAN SECOND CLASS	70 79
--	---------	----------	---	----------

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-16-19  
Place XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge FIREMAN THIRD  
CLASS



Name HERLOFSEN- CLARENCE OLIVAS.

Service Number 171-71-61.

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXX

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address

Town SEBEKA

State MINN.

County

K.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN.

37

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-8-17.

12-12-17

SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS  
SEAMAN

426

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

12-12-17

2-21-18

102

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

2-21-18

3-11-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks: QUEENTOWN IRE.

3-11-18

4-30-18

SEE OTHER SIDE.

Date Discharge 8-23-19

Place XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN.

SERVED AT

FROM

TO.

NAVAL AIR STATION-

CASTLE TOWNBERE IRE. 4-30-18

11-11-18.

Name HERLOFSEN- SELMER MAGNAS.

Service Number 171-71-80.

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITIN STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-25-17.

Age at Entrance 16 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town SEBEKA

State MINN.

K.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

8-8-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

8-8-17

10-6-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

10-6-17

10-8-17

SS. CALIFORNIA

10-8-17

1-25-18

SS. NORTH WESTERN

1-25-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN.

37.

SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS.

245.

SEAMAN

273.

COXSWAIN

10.

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-15-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN.

Name HERLOFSEN WALTER EDVEN.

Service Number 171-71-82.

Selected  
XXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER "A"

Home Address

Town SEBEKA.

State MINN.

XXXX.  
U. S. N. R. F.

K.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PENSACOLA FLORIDA.

2-13-18

7-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
AVIATION

136.

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA. PA.

7-31-18

8-9-18

QUARTERMASTER  
SECOND CLASS  
AVIATION.

133.

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE.

8-9-18

10-14-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

L-ABERVRACH FRANCE.

10-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 12-26-18

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY N.Y.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER  
SECOND CLASS AVIATION.

Name HERLUND- FRITZ WALDEMAR.

Service Number 171-71-88.

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

Date 10-1-17

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX

Home Address 1149- EDGERTON STREET

Town ST PAUL

County

State MINN.

K.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-1-17

12-18-17.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-18-17

2-20-18

USS. MAINE.

2-20-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN.

31.

SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS.

30

FIREMAN THIRD  
CLASS

121

CARPENTERS MATE  
THIRD CLASS.

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19

Place Inactive Duty XXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE  
THIRD CLASS.

Name HERMAN- JOHN ANDREW.

Service Number 171-68-04

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town FERGUS FALLS

State MINN.

County

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

4-25-17

1-10-18

USS FREDERICK

1-10-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN

226

ELECTRICIAN THIRD  
CLASS

145

ELECTRICIAN SECOND  
CLASS

188

ELECTRICIAN FIRST  
CLASS

6

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-11-19

Place In ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rate Discharge

ELECTRICIAN  
FIRST CLASS

Name HERMANSON- BENJAMIN CARLIS

Service Number 171-70-02

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATIO MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

Date 1-9-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town GARFIELD

State MINN.

County

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
WASHINGTON DC.

1-9-18

4-8-18

APPRENTICE

143

SEAMAN

4-8-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN SECOND

153

CLASS

5-24-18

9-28-18

SEAMAN

10

9-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-10-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HERR - CARL EUGENE

Service Number

327-80-38

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY ENROLLING OFFICE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-8-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 549 9TH STREET

Town RED WING

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

34

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEAMAN



Name **HERRICK - WILFRED CHARLES**Service Number **171-65-65**

XXXXX

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **26 YRS. 2 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN SECOND CLASS** Date **5-6-18**

Home Address

---

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

K

County **FILLMORE**Town **CHATFIELD**  
State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
ILE TUDY FRANCE

~~5-0418~~

5-31-18

SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS

189

5-31-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date: **XXXXX****11-20-18**

Place: Inactive Duty

**PELHAM BAY PARK N. Y.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS**

Name HERRLEY - BENJAMIN GEORGE

Service Number

171-47-29

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 1-18-16

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 7 MO. Rate

ELECTRICIAN SECOND CLASS -G-

U. S. N.

Home Address 310 BELGRADE AVENUE

Town MANKATO

XXXXXX

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ALBANY

4-6-17

8-22-18

ELECTRICIAN FIRST

NAVAL HOSPITAL N.Y.

8-22-18

9-27-18

CLASS-GENERAL-

71

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

9-27-18

10-1-18

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

NAVAL HOSPITAL N.Y.

10-1-18

11-11-18

-GENERAL-

513

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-17-19

Place XXXXXXXX USS KEARSARGE

Rating at Discharge CHIEF ELECTRICIAN  
-GENERAL-

Name HERSLETH - CARL JOHN

Service Number

171-54-65

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~  
XXXX

Date

9-10-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3417 16TH AVENUE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS  
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 CHARLESTON S. C.  
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
 NORFOLK VA.  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.  
 HEADQUARTERS-4TH NAVAL

9-10-17

9-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

127

9-17-17

12-31-17

SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS

300

12-31-17

9-19-18

9-19-18

10-19-18

10-19-18

10-31-18

Remarks: DISTRICT-PHILADELPHIA 10-31-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HERTZOG - CLARENCE JOSEPH

Service Number

171-55-99

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY ENROLLING OFFICE PHILADELPHIA PA.

Enrolled

Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MO. Rate QUARTERMASTER SECOND CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 730 EAST 5TH STREET

Town DULUTH

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS-4TH NAVAL

DISTRICT-PHILADELPHIA

4-14-17

6-16-17

QUARTERMASTER

155

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

10-22-17

SECOND CLASS

USS BLAKELY

10-22-17

2-19-18

QUARTERMASTER

421

MATERIAL SECTION

NEWPORT R. I.

2-19-18

2-28-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

COCO SOLO C. Z.

2-28-18

9-14-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL N.Y.

9-14-18

10-19-18

NAVY YARD N.Y.

10-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

1-23-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY YARD N.Y.

Rating at Discharge  
QUARTERMASTER  
FIRST CLASS

Name HERVIG - IVAR WESLEY

Service Number

171-41-72

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-24-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1752 CARROLL AVENUE

Town

ST. PAUL

K

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

110

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

10-27-19

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN SECOND

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name HERZOG - EUGENE CHARLES

Service Number 171-42-86

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 1-2-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-A-

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1411 COLLINS STREET

Town AUSTIN

K

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 1-2-18

3-13-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

MONTAUK L.I. N.Y. 3-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER

-AVIATION-

58

QUARTERMASTER

SECOND CLASS

-AVIATION-

214

QUARTERMASTER

FIRST CLASS

-AVIATION-

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ MONTAUK L.I. N.Y.

MACHINIST'S MATE

Rating at Discharge FIRST CLASS

Name HERZOG - HENRY JOSEPH

Service Number

171-42-98

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-9-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 2 MO. Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town SOUTH ST. PAUL

State MINN.

K

County RAMSEY

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL AIR REPAIR BASE  
EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

5-11-18

7-26-18

FIREMAN THIRD  
CLASS

186

7-26-18

8-6-18

8-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

6-21-19

Place

Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN THIRD

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name HESPENHEIDE - ALWIN VICTOR FREDIRICK

Service Number

171-42-55

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EX-100K~~

Date

8-648

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 10 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U.S.N. R.F.

Home Address

--

Town

BLAKELY

State

MINN.

K

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.

8-648

11- 6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS

88

11-6-18-

11-11-18

10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-30-19

Place

~~MINN XXX~~

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

SEAMAN SECOND

Rating at Discharge

CLASS



Name HESS - GEORGE JAMES

Service Number 171-56-30

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 11-23-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS..3 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address R.F.D. NO.3

Town WINONA  
State MINN.

K

County --

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.  
USS UTAH

11-23-17

4-10-18

4-10-18

4-15-18

4-15-18

4-19-18

4-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS

70

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-28-19  
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HESS - HENRY CLARENCE

Service Number

17156-55

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

EXXXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address

-----

County

-----

Town

NEW ULM

State

MINN.

XXXXXX

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
USS TEXAS

5-7-17

11-22-17

11-22-17

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
SECOND CLASS

69

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
FIRST CLASS

139

PHARMACIST'S MATE

THIRD CLASS

335

PHARMACIST'S MATE

SECOND CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-18-19

Place XXXXXXXX USS TEXAS

PHARMACIST'S MATE

Rating at Discharge SECOND CLASS

Name HESSBURG - ALOYSIUS BENEDICT

Service Number 171-52-07

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Date MINN. 7-31-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER -A-

Home Address 2603 17TH AVENUE SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN.

U.S.N. R. F.

K Served at County --- From To Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER -AVIATION- QUARTERMASTER SECOND CLASS -AVIATION-

85

18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-31-18 Place Inactive Duty CHARLESTON S. C.

QUARTERMASTER Rating at Discharge SECOND CLASS

Name HESSLER - GEORGE ORIN

Service Number 171-53-42

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MO. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 610 OAK STREET

Town AUSTIN

K

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-23-18

9-13-18

9-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 129

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN SECOND

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name HESTON - JANE L.  
~~XXXXXX~~ at MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 415-00-29

Enrolled

Date 9-16-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate NURSE

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1202 JAMES AVENUE NORTH  
County ----

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.  
Served as

K

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-6-18

11-11-18

NURSE

56

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DISENROLLED 6-1-20

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge NURSE

Name HETHERINGTON - FRANCIS EVERETTE

Service Number 171-39-76

Enlisted

~~XXXXX~~ at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-14-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address

-----

Town

TAYLORS FALLS

State

MINN.

K

County

---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS MONTANA

4-14-17

4-21-17

4-21-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

SEAMAN

QUARTERMASTER THIRD

CLASS

9

343

214

10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-5-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER

THIRD CLASS

Name HEURLIN- ERIC JULIUS

Service Number 171-32-88

~~XXXX~~d at CABLE CENSOR'S OFFICE GALVESTON TEXAS

Date 4-17-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 40 YRS.

Rate CHIEF YEOMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town MONTEREY

State MINN.

K

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS- 8TH NAVAL  
DISTRICT- NEW ORLEANS  
LOUISIANA

4-22-18

11-11-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

208

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-23-19  
Place Inactive Duty NEW ORLEANS LA

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name HEWITT - PAUL ERVIN

Service Number 171-32-58

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

31 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER - AVIATION-

~~XXXX~~

Home Address

3629 BLOOMINGTON AVENUE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N. R. F.

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
CHATHAM MASS.

7-3-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
QUARTERMASTER  
- AVIATION-

30

8-23-18

8-28-18

QUARTERMASTER  
SECOND CLASS  
- AVIATION-

92

8-28-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER  
FIRST CLASS  
- AVIATION-

10

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXXXX~~

2-21-19

Place

Inactive Duty

CHATHAM MASS.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER

FIRST CLASS

- AVIATION-



Name HEYL - OTIS GEORGE

Service Number 170-99-45

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 7-22-18

Home Address 160 WEST CENTRAL STREET  
County

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

112

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX  
Place Inactive Duty12-15-18  
GREAT LAKES ILL.Rating at Discharge SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS

Name HEYWOOD - SIDNEY BROWN

Service Number 171-43-82

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-29-18

Enrolled

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MO. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

Home Address 3212 HARRIET AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL-CHICAGO ILL.

6-10-18

7-14-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

140

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

FORCE-CLEVELAND OHIO

7-14-18

9-19-18

QUARTERMASTER

FIRST CLASS

56

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL-CHICAGO ILL.

9-19-18

11-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 12-31-18.

Date

Discharge 12-30-18

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~ NEW YORK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

FIRST CLASS

N16-EM

Name ~~KEY~~WOOD, Sidney Brown

Birth (date) 25 Feb. 1897

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at 4-29-18:

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 3212 Harriet Ave.,

Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12-31-18:

Ensign(D)

Prov.

Inactive Duty 3-25-19:Nav.Aux.Res. New York.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name HIBBEN - JOHN GRIER

Service Number

171-03-62

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-23-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1918 SOUTH 6TH STREET

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
USS SHAWMUT

7-25-18

9-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

49

62

9-6-18

9-25-18

9-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

2-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

SEAMAN SECOND

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name HICKOX - ROY WILLIAM

Service Number 172-49-15

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Date 5-28-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address ---

Town COLERAINE

K

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NORFOLK VA.  
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

5-28-17

9-5-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN	84
SEAMAN SECOND CLASS	165
SEAMAN	259
QUARTERMASTER	
THIRD CLASS	24

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-29-19

Place Inactive MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN THIRD  
CLASS

Name HICKS - HARVEY ROY

Service Number 172-50-03

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. Date 12-27-17Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 6 MO. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE FIRST CLASS~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address ----- Town GRAND MARAIS  
State MINN.

K County - Served at From To Served as No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
FIRST CLASS

319

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-1-20 HEADQUARTERS-

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 9TH-10TH-11TH NAVAL DISTRICTS

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name HICKS - HOWARD LESLIE

Service Number 172-50-18

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MO. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 6-18-18

Home Address 827 FIRST AVENUE SOUTH County - Town ST. CLOUD State MINN. ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 113

GUNNER'S MATE

FIRST CLASS-AVIATION- 23

CHIEF GUNNER'S MATE

-AVIATION-

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 7-12-19  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge CHIEF GUNNER'S  
MATE-AVIATION

Name HIEBER - ALFRED AUGUST

Service Number 172-57-48

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH. Date 4-5-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 3 MO. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~XXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town ST. CLOUDE

County --

State MINN.  
Served as

K

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PUGET SOUND WASH.  
USS WEST ALSEK

4-9-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 168  
SEAMAN 52

5-31-18

6-5-18

6-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ Discharge 9-27-19

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN



Name ~~XXXX~~ HIGBIE - EVERETT CHESTER

Service Number 115-83-55

Enrolled at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL. 5-10-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MO. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

K

County --

Town  
State

STEWARTVILLE

MINN.  
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
SCHOOL-CHICAGO ILL.

8-26-18

9-19-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

144

9-19-18

10-1-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DIED 10-1-18  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ CHICAGO ILL.

SEAMAN SECOND  
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name HIGBY - WARREN CLEMENT

Service Number

172-55-30

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

18 YRS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address

----- County - -

Date 4-16-17

Town

LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No, Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
USS SOLACE4-16-17  
5-5-175-5-17  
11-11-18HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
SECOND CLASS  
SHIPWRIGHT  
CARPENTER'S MATE  
THIRD CLASS199  
212  
163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-4-19

Place

XXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CARPENTER'S MATE

Rating at Discharge

SECOND CLASS

Name HIGENDORF - WALTER CARL

Service Number

172-88-27

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date

6-6-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

BEAVER CREEK

State

MINN.

K

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.

6-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

158

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

2-21-19

Place

Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS

Name HIGGINS - EDWARD JAMES

Service Number 172-55-53

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Date 1-8-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

722 MONROE STREET N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

USS PENNSYLVANIA

1-8-18

6-3-18

6-3-18

8-9-18

8-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

SEAMAN SIGNALMAN

THIRD CLASS

174

62

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-8-19

Place XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HIGGINS - GEORGE EDWIN

Service Number 172-55-96

Enrolled XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN - RADIO- 5-22-18

Home Address 927 EUSTIS STREET Town ST. PAUL State MINN. XXXXX U. S. N. R. F.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-  
APPRENTICE SEAMAN

94

79

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-24-19

Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N328-NW

Name Higgins, Raymond Lawrence

Date of Birth May 21, 1896

Place of Birth St. Paul, Minn.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 3328 Portland Ave. So. Minneapolis,

Date of Appointment June 16, 1916

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Midshipman-----6/16/16

Ensign (Permanent)---- 6/ 7/19

Duty Assignments Under instruction at Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md.-

6/16/16 - 6/6/19

Final Disposition Now in service  
Minn.

Name HIGGINS - THOMAS WALTER Service Number 172-86-80  
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
~~XXXX~~ Date 11-20-17  
 Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 11 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.  
 Home Address --- Town HOPKINS ~~XXXXXX~~  
 County -- State MINN.  
 K Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 USS WISCONSIN  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.  
 USS SANTA OLIVIA

11-20-17  
 3-1-18  
  
 6-1-18  
 7-1-18

3-1-18  
 6-1-18  
  
 7-1-18  
 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 73  
 SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 59  
 SEAMAN 61  
 QUARTERMASTER  
 THIRD CLASS 96  
 QUARTERMASTER  
 SECOND CLASS 163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-27-19  
 Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT ALAKES ILL.

QUARTERMASTER  
 Rating at Discharge FIRST CLASS

Name HIGHLAND - JOHN EDGARTON

Service Number 172-85-28

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 12-4-17

Home Address ---

K

County --

Town

BRIMSON

State

MINN.

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS COMMODORE

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-4-17

4-13-18

9-26-18

4-13-18

9-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE \*SEAMAN

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

59

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-23-19

Place Inactive XXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name HIGI - WILLIAM LIONEL

Service Number 172-85-79

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-30-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 5 MO. Rate MUSICIAN SECONDCLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4635 GARFIELD AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-30-17

5-4-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-4-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN SECOND CLASS 275

MUSICIAN FIRSTCLASS 194

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-15-18

Place inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

MUSICIAN FIRST

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name HILAND - LUCIUS REGINALD

Service Number 17286-08

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~ Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -----

Town BRECKENRIDGE

K

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

65

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-7-17

12-5-17

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

498

NAVAL AIR STATION

MOUTCHIC FRANCE

12-5-17

1-4-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAIMBOEUF FRANCE

1-4-18

7-16-18

NAVAL PRISON

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-5-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN SECOND

Rating at Discharge

CL ASS

Name HILARY - HARVEY

Service Number 17286-12

~~Enrolled~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

4-24-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO-

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

603-9TH STREET

SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL  
HARVARD UNIVERSITY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-24-18

6-21-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN-R-

201

6-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

11-22-18

Place

Inactive Duty

PHILADELPHIA PA.

ELECTRICIAN THIRD  
Rating at Discharge CLASS-R-

Name HILDEBRAND - FRANCIS WILLIAM

Service Number

172-87-52

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

9-10-15

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 3 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~KN~~ ~~XXX~~

Home Address

3401 WEST 44TH STREET

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NEVADA

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

25

SEAMAN

426

COXSWAIN

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-14-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

USS NEVADA

BOATSWAIN'S MATE

Rating at Discharge

SECOND CLASS

Name ~~XXXXX~~ HILDEMAN - LEONARD HENRY

Service Number

172-87-81

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 43 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate MACHINIST'S MATE SECOND CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2700 CEDAR AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 PUGET SOUND WASH.  
 USS WEST BRIDGE  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL BASE 5  
 USS WEST BRIDGE  
 USS WESTWARD HO

4-29-18

5-25-18

MACHINIST'S MATE  
 SECOND CLASS

564

5-25-18

9-3-18

9-3-18

9-23-18

9-23-18

10-19-18

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

2-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.

MACHINIST'S MATE

Rating at Discharge SECOND CLASS

Name HILGER - GEORGE HERBERT

Service Number 172-88-31

Enlisted

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND OREGON

11-6-13

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MO. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 436 AURORA AVENUE

Town  
State

ST. PAUL

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

K

Served at

From

To

MINN.  
Served as

No. Days

USS WILMINGTON

4-6-17

7-9-17

FIREMAN FIRST CLASS

503

USS BAINBRIDGE

7-9-17

10-22-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

10-22-17

11-16-17

DISCHARGED 11-16-17

ENROLLED IN FLEET NAVAL

RESERVE-CLASS 1-B AT

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. 2-6-18

3-1-18

Remarks:

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-22-19

Place Inactive Duty

MARE ISLAND CALIF.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN FIRST  
CLASS

Name HILGERT - HARRY GRANT

Service Number 145-86-35

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled  
XXXX

Date

3-15-16

Age at Entrance

20 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address

---

Town

SPICER

State

MINN.

K

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS WYOMING

4-6-17

4-27-17

FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

21

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-27-17

Place

XXXXXXX

USS WYOMING

FIREMAN THIRD

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name HILGER - GEORGE HERBERT

Service Number

172-88-31

Enlisted

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND OREGON

Date 11-6-13

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 10 MO. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

436 AURORA AVENUE

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS WILMINGTON

4-6-17

7-9-17

FIREMAN FIRST CLASS 503

USS BAINBRIDGE

7-9-17

10-22-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

10-22-17

11-16-17

DISCHARGED 11-16-17

ENROLLED IN FLEET NAVAL

RESERVE-CLASS 1-B AT

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y. 2-6-18

3-1-18

Remarks:

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

2-22-19

Place

Inactive Duty

MARE ISLAND CALIF.

FIREMAN FIRST

Rating at Discharge

CLASS



SERVED AT	FROM	TO
USS MATSONIA	3-1-18	7-2-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL		
NORFOLK VA.	7-2-18	8-5-18
RECEIVING SHIP AT		
NORFOLK VA.	8-5-18	8-19-18
USS CACIQUE	8-19-18	8-25-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL		
NORFOLK VA.	8-25-18	10-1-18
RECEIVING SHIP AT		
NORFOLK VA.	10-1-18	11-11-18

Name HILGER - ROBERT NICHOLAS

Service Number 172-88-32

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-6-18

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 5 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTER'S MATE - A-

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1941 SELBY AVENUE

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN. -

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR CAR-  
PENTER'S MATE  
-AVAITION-

56

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

12-15-18

Place

Inactive Duty

CHARLESTON S.C.

CARPENTER'S MATE

THIRD CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HILL- ALBERT FRANCIS

Service Number 172-88-43

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

EXXXXX

Date 7-11-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address ---

Town WINNEBAGO

State MINN.

K

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-11-17

1-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

92

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

32

NORFOLK VA.

1-28-18

4-2-18

SHIP'S COOK

USS OOSTERDYK

4-2-18

7-20-18

FOURTH CLASS

120

RECEIVING SHIP AT

STOREKEEPER

BOSTON MASS.

7-20-18

9-19-18

THIRD CLASS

194

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

HINGHAM MASS.

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HILL - AMBROSE ALBERT

Service Number 172-88-60

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EXXXX~~

Date

12-17-13

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 32 YRS. 3 MO. Rate OILER

Home Address 1510 WEST 33RD STREET

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS OREGON

4-6-17

12-14-17

OILER

199

DISCHARGED 12-14-17

WATER TENDER

191

RE-ENLISTED 12-15-17 ON

ENGINE MAN FIRST

USS OREGON

12-15-17

11-11-18

CLASS

92

CHIEF WATER TENDER

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HILL - ARTHUR BERNARD

Service Number 172-88-68

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-23-18

Enrolled

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 4 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 4331 PLEASANT AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
USS SHAWMUT

7-25-18

9-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN SECONDCLASS

49

62

9-6-18

9-25-18

9-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 4-15-19

Place Inactive Duty USS SHAWMUT

SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **HILL - BERNARD** Service Number **172-88-98**  
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-22-17**  
~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 1 MO.** Rate **FIREMAN THIRD CLASS**  
 Home Address **3531 BRYANT AVENUE SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**  
 County **MINN.** State **Served as**

K	Served at	From	To	No. Days
	NAVAL TRAINING STATION			FIREMAN THIRDCCLASS 224
	GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-22-17	8-28-17	SHIPWRIGHT 151
	RECEIVING SHIP AT			SHIPFITTER SECOND
	PHILADELPHIA PA.	8-28-17	9-17-17	CLASS 163
	USS VON STEUBEN	9-17-17	2-3-18	
	NAVAL HOSPITAL			
	LEAGUE ISLAND PA.	2-3-18	2-21-18	
	RECEIVING SHIP AT			
	PHILADELPHIA PA.	2-21-18	3-30-18	
	RECEIVING SHIP AT			
	NORFOLK VA.	3-30-18	4-4-18	

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge **11-25-18**  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **FORT LYON COLO.**

SHIPFITTER SECOND  
 Rating at Discharge **CLASS**

Name HILL - CARROLL COLFAX

Service Number

172-89-16

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Enrolled

Date 4-9-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 6 MO. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address ---

County ---

Town BEMIDJI  
State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-12-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

98

SEAMAN

289

COXSWAIN

123

BOATSWAIN'S MATE

SECOND CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXX~~ 8-18-19

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

BOATSWAIN'S MATE  
Rating at Discharge SECOND CLASS

Name HILL - BERNARD Service Number 172-88-98  
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-22-17  
~~XXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO. Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS U. S. N.  
 Home Address 3531 BRYANT AVENUE SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS ~~XXXXXX~~  
 County  
 K Served at From To State Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			FIREMAN THIRDCASS	224
GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-22-17	8-28-17	SHIPWRIGHT	151
RECEIVING SHIP AT			SHIPFITTER SECOND	
PHILADELPHIA PA.	8-28-17	9-17-17	CLASS	163
USS VON STEUBEN	9-17-17	2-3-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL				
LEAGUE ISLAND PA.	2-3-18	2-21-18		
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
PHILADELPHIA PA.	2-21-18	3-30-18		
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
NORFOLK VA.	3-30-18	4-4-18		

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 11-25-18  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ FORT LYON COLO.

SHIPFITTER SECOND  
 Rating at Discharge CLASS



SERVED-AT

FROM

TO

USS MINNEAPOLIS  
NAVAL HOSPITAL  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL HOSPITAL  
FORT LYON COLO.

4-4-18

7-24-18

7-24-18

9-21-18

9-21-18

11-11-18

Name HILL - EUGENE MC KINLEY

Service Number

12-8-17

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND OREGON

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

12-8-17

U. S. N.

Home Address ---

Town

LONG SIDING

U. ~~XXXX~~

K

County ---

State

MINN.  
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

12-8-17

1-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

83

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO CALIF.

1-4-18

4-9-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

255

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

4-9-18

4-19-18

USS ARKANSAS

4-19-18

5-11-18

USS NEW MEXICO

5-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-21-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HILL - HARRY WALTER

Service Number 172-90-88

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 3-19-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 4 MO. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4815 COLFAX AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

K County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

3-19-18

6-12-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 124

HEADQUARTERS-4TH NAVAL

DISTRICT-PHILADELPHIA

PA. 6-12-18

7-22-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
CARPENTER'S MATE  
-AVIATION-

113

DISTRIBUTING BARRACKS

PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-22-18

8-1-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S. C.

8-1-18

8-12-18

NAVAL AVIATION MECHANICS

SCHOOL-BUFFALO N.Y.

8-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-11-18

Place Inactive Duty CHARLESTON S. C.

CARPENTER'S MATE

Rating at Discharge FIRST CLASS -A-

Name HILL - HENRY WHITMORE

Service Number 165-89-32

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D. C.

Date 5-8-18

Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER - AVIATION -

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 415 OAK GROVE STREET  
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS  
State

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR DETACHMENT  
MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE  
OF TECHNOLOGY-CAMBRIDGE  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
MIAMI FLA.

6-11-18

8-31-18

8-31-18

11-3-18

CHIEF QUARTER-  
MASTER -A-

179

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER 11-3-18

Date Discharge 11-3-18

Place Inactive Duty XXXXXXXX MIAMI FLA.

CHIEF QUARTER-  
Rating at Discharge MASTER -A-

116-323

Name HILL, Henry Whitmore

Birth (date) 15 Dec. 1894

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota.

Permanent Address (Mother)

Mrs. Mary B. Hill,  
415 Oak Grove St.,  
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

11-1-18

Ensign

Prov

Present Rank Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign

Record of Service

11-1-18; To duty Naval Air Station,  
Miami, Fla.

Inactive Duty 1-2-19 Nav. Air Sta. Miami, Fla.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

116-GMC

Name HILL, James Nathan Branson  
Birth (date) 23 Aug. 1893  
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 270 Park Ave,  
New York, N. Y.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)  
8-8-17 Ensign (SC) Prov

Present Rank Ensign (SC)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign (SC)

Record of Service

8-14-17; To "Kaiser Wilhelm" for duty. (over)

9-14-17; Name of Kaiser Wilhelm 11

changed to "Agamemnon".

9-28-17; Det. "Agamemnon" to Naval Pay  
Officers School, Wash. D. C.

Inactive Duty 3-13-19 3rd Naval District.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

for duty under instruction.

- 12-18-17 Det. Naval Pay Officers School, Wash. D. C. to duty  
Naval Aviation Forces in France via New York, Liver-  
pool and Paris.
- 1-21-18; Det. Naval Aviation Forces in France to Supply Officer  
Naval Aviation Forces, Foreign Service, Hdqtrs. Paris,  
for duty.
- 1-26-18; Det. Hdqtrs. Naval Aviation Forces, Foreign Service,  
Paris to Rocheport, Charente Inferrieur for duty in  
connection Naval Air Station as Supply Officer when  
completed.
- 3-2-18; Det. duty in connection construction Naval Air Sta.  
Rochefort, France to Capt. H. A. McCully, Rochefort for  
duty.

HLG-020

Name HILL, James Nathan Branson  
Birth (date) 23 Aug. 1893  
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.  
Enrolled at  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Permanent Address 270 Park Ave,  
New York, N. Y.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)  
8-8-17 Ensign (SC) Prov

Present Rank Ensign (SC)  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign (SC)

Record of Service

(over)  
8-14-17; To "Kaiser Wilhelm" for duty.  
9-14-17; Name of Kaiser Wilhelm ll  
changed to "Agamemnon".  
9-28-17; Det. "Agamemnon" to Naval Pay  
Officers School, Wash. D. C.  
Inactive Duty 3-18-19 3rd Naval District.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)



for duty under instruction.

- 12-18-17 Det. Naval Pay Officers School, Wash. D. C. to duty  
Naval Aviation Forces in France via New York, Liver-  
pool and Paris.
- 1-21-18; Det. Naval Aviation Forces in France to Supply Officer  
Naval Aviation Forces, Foreign Service, Hdqtrs. Paris,  
for duty.
- 1-26-18; Det. Hdqtrs. Naval Aviation Forces, Foreign Service,  
Paris to Rochefort, Charente Inferrim for duty in  
connection Naval Air Station as Supply Officer when  
completed.
- 3-2-18; Det. duty in connection construction Naval Air Sta.  
Rochefort, France to Capt. H. A. McCully, Rochefort for  
duty.

Name HILL - JOHN ANDREW

Service Number

172-9-234

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Date 4-10-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXXXXXX

Home Address 113 6TH STREET SOUTH

Town VIRGINIA

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS

4-10-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

144

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN SECONDCLASS

61

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

6-6-18

SEAMAN

10

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-6-18

9-6-18

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

9-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-19

Place XXXXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

THIRD CLASS

Name HILL- PAUL JOSEPH

Service Number 172-93-75

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 869 EAST 3 RD STREET

Town ST. PAUL

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-15-18

10-17-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

67

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-17-18

11-5-18

FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

52

USS MASSACHUSETTS

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-28-19

Place

~~XXXXX~~ Dwy

GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN THIRD

CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HILL - WALTER OREION

Service Number 172-95-28

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 5-7-17

Home Address ---

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

K

County --

Town LAMBERTON

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R. I.

USS DRUID

USS DECATUR

5-7-17

10-30-17

10-23-18

10-30-17

10-23-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN SECONDCLASS

BUGLER

YEOMAN THIRD CLASS

110

65

337

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-19-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

YEOMAN THIRD CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HILL - WILLIAM LEWIS

Service Number 172-96-49

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

1-10-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 420 EAST WILLIAM STREET

Town

ALBERT LEA

State

MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

USS ARIZONA

1-10-18

5-3-18

5-3-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

142

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-11-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN SECOND

CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HILL - WILLIAM ROBERT

Service Number 172-96-61

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATDON MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 6-27-17

Home Address ---

Town WEST BROOK

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

K

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

6-27-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN SECONDCLASS

96

273

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

11-20-17

ELECTRICIAN THIRD  
CLASS-RADIO-

133

USS PENNSYLVANIA

11-20-17

11-25-17

USS ARKANSAS

11-25-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-31-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS ARKANSASELECTRICIAN THIRD  
CLASS-RADIO-

Rating at Discharge

Name HILLARD - FOREST HARWOOD

Service Number

172-96-79

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled  
XXX

Date 10-1-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MO. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 514 HOLLY AVENUE

Town CROOKSTON

State MINN.

K

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

10-1-17

11-11-18

1-11-18

6-8-18

6-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

217

ELECTRICIAN THIRD

CLASS-RADIO-

158

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-9-20

Place XXXXXXXX NORFOLK VA.

ELECTRICIAN SECOND

Rating at Discharge CLASS-R-

Name ~~XXXX~~ HILLESHEIM - FREDERICK HENRY

Service Number 172-94-59

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-29-18

Age at Entrance 26-YRS. 2 MO. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town MADEIRA  
State MINN.

K

County

WATONWAN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PUGET SOUND WASH.

5-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 166

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-12-18

Place Inactive Duty PUGET SOUND WASH.

SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name HILLMAN - HAROLD BENJAMIN

Service Number 172-98-56

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-5-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 1869 IGLEHART AVENUE

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXXXX~~

K

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-5-17

11-22-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

SECONDCLASS

71

USS MISSOURI

11-22-17

8-25-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

FIRST CLASS

391

MARINE BARRACKS

QUANTICO VA.

8-25-18

9-16-18

PHARMACIST'S MATE

THIRD CLASS

93

11TH REGIMENT-U.S. MARINE

CORPS-QUANTICO VA.

9-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-2-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

FT. LYON COLO.

PHARMACIST'S MATE  
Rating at Discharge SECOND CLASS

Name HILLMAN - JOHN  
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION NEW YORK  
~~XXXX~~  
 Age at Entrance 45 YRS. 5 MO. Rate OILER  
 Home Address 2333 MARSHALL STREET NORTH EAST  
 County

Service Number 172-98-65  
 N.Y.  
 Date 6-9-13

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
 State

K

Served at

From

To

Served as MJNN.

No. Days

USS HANCOCK  
 DISCHARGED 6-8-17  
 RE-ENLISTED 6-9-17 AT  
 RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.  
 USS PASTORES  
 TRANSFERRED TO FLEET  
 NAVAL RESERVE CLASS 1-D  
 ON 8-1-18  
 USS PASTORES

4-6-17

6-8-17

OILER

112

WATER TENDER

94

CHIEF WATER TENDER

378

6-9-17

5-1-18

5-1-18

8-1-18

8-1-181

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~  
 Place Inactive Duty

2-19-19  
 NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF WATER TENDER  
 R

Name HILLMAN - JOHN ARWIG

Service Number 172-98-66

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-3-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 10 MO. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town MORA

K

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
USS MISSOURI

7-3-18

8-31-18

8-31-18

9-4-18

9-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 131

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

12-9-18

Place Inactive Duty

USS MISSOURI

SEAMAN SECOND  
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name HILLMAN - ROY IRVINE

Service Number 172-97-21

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-1-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 9 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST'S MATE

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town RED WING

K

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINIST'S MATE

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DISCHARGED 1-25-19Place ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

LANDSMAN FOR

Rating at Discharge MACHINIST'S MATE

Name HILLMER - JOHN FREDERICK

Service Number

172-97-28

Enlisted

XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-12-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 4 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

---

Town

LITTLE FALLS

K

County

MORRISON

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-12-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS 152

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX

2-19-19

Place Inactive Duty

PUGET SOUND WASH.

SEAMAN SECOND  
CLASS

Rating at Discharge